
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to:

1.Post attendee list for Site Visit held 08 December 2015
2.Provide RFP Clarifications and Revisions

All other items remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 14-Dec-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-16-R-5312

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
20-Nov-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

14-Dec-2015

CODE

NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND WASHINGTON
1314 HARWOOD ST SE, BLDG 212
WASHINGTON NAVY YARD DC 20374

N40080 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0002 
SITE VISIT ATTENDEE LIST 
 
The attendee list for the site visit held 08 December 2015 at NSA Bethesda is attached as PDF file “N40080-16-R-
5312 Site Visit Sign In 08 DEC 2015.” 
 
 
RFP Clarifications 
 
RFI: Can you please clarify the following. Page 1 of 71 Line item 10. states “UFC 4-010-01, Section 1-
8.7”, should this be Section 1-9.7? 1-9.7 Temporary and Relocatable Buildings. Temporary and 
relocatable buildings that are intended for use for less than 5 years except those constructed in 
expeditionary environments are exempt from all provisions of these standards. 
 
Government Clarification: The referenced section should be 1-9.7 Temporary and Relocateable 
Buildings. 
 
RFI: In regards to RFP P-125 Temporary Medical Facilities, we would like clarification on text found on 
the first page of the RFP which I took a snapshot of below.  It appears from this that UFC 4-010-01 
(ATFP) is referenced.  The section called out is also snipped below.  Is this section of UFC 4-010-01 
referenced in error?  If not, this section seems to indicate that UFC 4-010-01 is indeed an applicable 
standard which is in conflict with the code references on the drawings, and various specifications 
throughout the spec package.  Further, this seems to be in conflict with sections 1-9.6 & 1-9.7 of UFC 4-
010-01 exempting transition spaces & temporary structures respectively, with a design life of less than 5 
years from all of the provisions of 4-010-01. 
 
Please clarify if UFC 4-010-01 is indeed a requirement of this project as if required, this will necessitate 
the generation of several RFI’s in addition to the items that we are currently compiling. 
 
Government Clarification: UFC 4-010-01 section 1-9.7 effectively EXEMPTS the project from UFC 
4-010-01, therefore, this is NOT a requirement of this project. 
 
RFI: In the Presolicitation Notice the construction value was listed between $25,000,000 and 
$100,000,000, and the solicitation listed between $10,000,000 and $25,000,000 so which is correct? 
 
Government Clarification: Per the solicitation, the construction value is between $10,000,000 and 
$25,000,000. 
 
RFI: Would NAVFAC consider a 60 month lease option for this bldg in lieu of the current pricing page 
format which calls for a Lump Sum Purchase with an option for bldg tear down in 60 months? 
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Government Clarification: Lease option is NOT acceptable. Please comply with the RFP. 
 
RFI: In regards to section 050523.13-10; ultrasonic inspection of welds in not an industry practice nor has 
ever been done in modular construction.  Instead, industry standard is to use certified welders and 
professional 3rd party visual inspections.  Please clarify if this is acceptable? 
 
Government Clarification: Comply with special inspections table on S-002 for inspection. 
Ultrasonic inspection is required on full penetration welds only. Visual inspection is required on all 
welds. Use of certified welders is required. 
 
RFP Revision 
  
Specification Section 28 31 76:  DELETE Specification Section 28 31 76 (Interior Fire Alarm System) 
and Replace with attached PDF file “Specification Section 28 31 76 Revision 01.” 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


